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Malave, Erin

‘From: Sue O'Connor [soconnor@proficiobank.com)
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 6:01 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

DocumenT # PO4000]47814<&
FEI # 412157132

bld Address

NHB Holdings, Inc

- 10151 DEEERWOQOD PARK BLVD
BLDG 200, STE 105
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256

" New Address (Principle and Mailing Address|
NHB Holdings. Inc
6622 Southpoint Drive S. Ste 155
Jacksonville FL 32216

*Address changes for Directors to the new NHB Holdings Inc address*

Sue O'Connor
Prolicio Bank
420 -E. South Temple, Ste., 520

- 801-322-7034

- -This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally
privileged and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any
disclosure, distribution, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If received in error, please delete this email and any attachments and
‘corfirm this to me at soconnon@proficiobank.com or via facsimile at 801-363-0669 . Thank You
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